
Director of Services 
Environment Section 
Cavan County Council 
Courthouse 
County Cavan 

24* June 2009 

Dear Director of Services, 

ronmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireacht urn Choomh i  Comhrhooii 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. h e  

T. t353 53 916 0600 
F.  +353 53 916 0699 
E: infoOepa le 

W w . e p a  ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

In May 2009, the EPA commenced a review process that will eventually encompass all waste licences 
issued for landfill activities. As a consequence, Corranure Landfill will be reviewed under this 
process as notified to the Director of Services on 18* June 2009. The numbering system for Waste 
licence review application for your facility at Lismagratty & Corranure Townlands, Cootehill Road, 
County Cavan, has changed, effective immediately. 

The purpose ofthis letter is to inform you of the change in the number assigned to that review 
application in the Waste Register so that you can continue to be fully involved and informed of the 
progress of the review application. Details of the changes are as follows:- 

Waste Amlications/Licences 

Facility Name Old Waste Reg No New Wasfie Reg No Licence Status 

Corranure Landfill WOO77-0 I! WOO77-0 1 Licensed 

W0077-0;! woo4j-02 Licensed 

Section 42( l)(b) Review - 
initiated on 18 June 2009 

WOO77-03 WOO77-04 Review Application recd 
22"d September 2008 

WOO77-03 

The new Waste Register No. will be used by the Agency in all future correspondence and information 
notifications. You are therefore adlvised to note the change and to quote the new Waste Reg. No., 
WOO77-04, in all future correspondence with the Agency. 

If you have any queries on this matter, please contact the Environmental Licensing Programme on 
Lo Call: 1890 335599 or tel. 053-9160600. 

Yours sincerely, 

Marie Harris 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


